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July 22, 2025 
 
Chairman Michael Chmiel, Esq. and Members of the Planning Board 
Town of Amherst 
Planning Department 
5583 Main St. 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
 
RE: Proposed Snyder Mixed Use Building – Design Exception Request  
 4548 & 4564 Main Street, 17 Fruehauf Ave, and 22 Chateau Terrace 
 Amherst, NY 14226 
 BDC Property No. 5202 
  
Dear Chairman Chmiel and Members of the Planning Board: 

 
Benderson Development Company, LLC is requesting a single design exception from Town Code section  

203-5A-2-4 K as it relates to the code requirement that tree planting be within grates along Fruehauf Ave and 
Chateau Terrace.  The requested design exception is as follows: 

 
1) No tree grates provided on Fruehauf Ave and Chateau Terrace 
 
Instead of providing concrete and tree grates, the project proposed to maintain a green landscaping strip in 

which the trees will be planted along Fruehauf and Chateau Terrace.  The greenspace is attractive and will soften 
the pedestrian amenities around the building. The Planning Board previously granted the requested waiver for a 
prior version of this development.  A copy of that waiver is attached as Exhibit A.  

 
It is our opinion, based upon the above, that the site, as designed, meets the intent of the Town of Amherst 

code and that the two design exceptions should be granted.  If you have any questions or further comments, 
please do not hesitate to contact me at 716-878-9626 or via email at jamesboglioli@benderson.com. 
 

Thank you, 
   BENDERSON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC 

 
 
 
James Boglioli, Esq. 
Director, Development – Northeast US 

 
 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 
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